

PROFILE



Panch Alvarez is a recipient of the 2009 Loyola Schools Awards for the Arts (Visual Arts Category).

He served in government for five years before co-founding Linya-Linya, a retail company where he designed all the products.

He sold his shares in 2018 to focus on painting. He has done two one-man exhibits and two group shows since being fulltime.

Alvarez currently conducts one-on-one art lessons to children and adults. He spends most of his time painting and reading in his studio in his quiet hometown in Naga City, Camarines Sur.

PANCHO D. ALVAREZ

L8 B7, Doña Josefa Ave., Almeda Village II, Concepcion Grande, Naga City
Phone: 0917-791-5688 Email: alvarez.panch@gmail.com

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND AND ACADEMIC DISTINCTIONS:

Bachelor of Arts, Major in Political Science

2005 – 2009

Ateneo de Manila University

Recipient, Loyola Schools Award for the Arts (Visual Arts Category)

Law School

2009

Ateneo de Manila University Professional Schools

Solo Exhibitions

Needful Opportunities (February 2020)

Spazio Franco, Altro Mondo Creative Space,
1159 Chino Roces Avenue, San Antonio Village, Makati City

Contempt and all its colors (June 2019)

Tala Art Space, Naga City, Camarines Sur

Group Exhibitions

Winter Show (October 2021 – January 2022)

Adam's Gallery, 42A High St.,
Reigate, Surrey, RH2 9 AT, United Kingdom

Possible Impossibilities (October 2020)

R Gallery, 26 V. Luna Ave.,
Diliman, Quezon City 1100 Metro Manila

Silly (September 2020)

Secret Fresh Gallery, Ronac Art Center,
Ortigas Ave., San Juan, 1504 Metro Manila

B.A.D. (2013)

Cafe De Artes, Baao, Camarines Sur

Supernova (a two-man exhibition) (2008)

West Park, Naga City, Camarines Sur

WORK EXPERIENCE:

Gallery Owner/Full-time artist

September 2018 – present

Tala Art Space

Door 5, Ursua Building, Magsaysay Avenue, Naga City

Partner/Co-founder/Art Director

January 2015 – August 2018

Linya-Linya

Linya-Linya is an idea factory of wordplay and illustrations that reflect the feels of today's Filipinos. The company has its roots online creating countless entries that have gone viral in social media networks.

The works were turned into products such as t-shirts, notebooks, mugs, greeting cards, and bookmarks. The products are sold online (www.linyalinya.ph) and 14 physical stores in Metro Manila
